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Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R.l 1-05-005; Motion of Pilot Power Group, Inc. for Leave To File 2014 RPS Plan 

Under Seal

Dear R.l 1-05-005 Service List,
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Attached in searchable Portable Document Format please find the Motion of Pilot Power Group, Inc. For 
Leave To File 2014 RPS Plan Under Seal, along with the Certificate of Service, both of which 
have been e-filed today with the California Public Utilities Commission Docket Office.

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment, please contact me.

Thank you.

Pilot Power Group, Inc.

8910 University Center Lane, Suite 520

San Diego, CA 92122

Phone: 858-678-0118

Fax: 858-678-0353

Mobile: 858-922-2094
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